From: Kliimaministeerium info info@kliimaministeerium.ce &
Subject: FW: Environment State Bureau letter dated 10.10.2024 No 5-05/1169/2024
Date: 10. October 2024 at 15:12
To: kem@kirke.envir.ee

From: pasts@vpvb.gov.lv <pasts@vpvb.gov.lv>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 12:52 PM

To: Kliimaministeerium info <info@kliimaministeerium.ee>

Subject: Environment State Bureau letter dated 10.10.2024 No 5-05/1169/2024

Dear colleagues,

Please find attached the letter dated 10.10.2024 No 5-05/1169/2024 sent by the Environment State Bureau of the Republic of Latvia.
Documentation can be opened using e-doc system of Latvia by https://www.eparaksts.lv/.

Please confirm the receipt of this letter.

Best regards,

THE ENVIRONMENT STATE BUREAU OF THE REPUBLIC OF LATVIA

23 Rupniecibas Street, Riga, LV1045
phone: £37167321173
e-mail: pasts@vpvb.gov.lv

http://www.vpvb.gov.lv

Kiri on saadetud véljastpoolt valitsemisala. Arge avage kirjaga kaasa
tulnud linke v6i manuseid enne, kui olete saatja digsuses ja sisu
turvalisuses kindel.
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